







November 13, 2012



David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P. O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:	WUTC v. PacifiCorp (PacifiCorp 2010 General Rate Case) 
	Docket UE-100749 

Dear Mr. Danner:  

Regarding the Commissions November 8, 2012, Notice of Assignment of Policy Advisor and Notice of Opportunity to File Objections, I am sending this letter to clarify that I recall a brief email exchange with Mr. Martin on the REC issue in Docket UE-100749, in early November 2011.  The fact Mr. Martin apparently does not recall the exchange confirms its brevity, but I have confirmed the exchange occurred.

[bookmark: _GoBack]I wanted to be sure all parties were aware of this exchange.  I briefed PacifiCorp counsel Ms. McDowell last Friday on the substance of this letter.  

Sincerely,



DONALD T. TROTTER 
Assistant Attorney General 
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